

BDRA Spectator Protocol

For all Facilities Maximum of 50 people per rink + stands.

Players will have completed attendance (no less than 48 hrs prior) and COVID declaration/attestation. (no more than 8 hrs prior).

Spectator for the player will have placed their name in the <u>spectator section</u> on the RAMP APP under their child and indicated that they pass the COVID 19 screen (e.g. Sarah – passed COVID screen). **One** spectator is permitted per player is permitted. <u>No siblings</u> are permitted by the facilities and SMDHU.

Player will be dressed and ready to go waiting in front of the building with their spectator 20 minutes prior to ice time. Everyone will be social distanced and wearing masks. Team Safety Lead (TSL) will have ensured completion of attendance, COVID screening and spectator information. Hand hygiene will be performed on entering the building.

City of Barrie: Allandale Arena: (use main front doors)

Once advised by Team Safety Lead, players will enter the facility 15 minutes prior to ice time and proceed down the ramp to the arena change rooms. If required, spectator will quickly tie skates of their one player and help with helmet/gloves if needed adhering to maximum number within the change rooms. Spectator leaves the ice pad out the sliding main door, walks in front of pool, up the stairs and then proceeds up the ramp to the upper level and enters viewing area.

If skate tying is not required, spectator will enter the facility and proceed directly up the ramp to the upper level and enter the viewing area.

Spectator area is standing only as the seating is closed. Spectators are to remain masked and social distanced. No yelling, chanting, singing or cheering. Clapping or non whistle noise makers permitted.

City of Barrie: Eastview Arena: (use main front doors)

Once advised by Team Safety Lead, players and spectators will enter the facility 15 minutes prior to ice time and proceed directly to assigned change room.

If required, spectator will enter the change room, quickly tie skates of the player, and help with helmet/gloves if needed, while adhering to maximum number within the change rooms. Spectator then leaves change room and proceeds back out of the main doors of the lobby to wait outside.

Spectator will be allowed to renter the building at the start of the ice time. This space is smaller, and we need to allow the parents of the ice time ahead to leave.

Spectator area is standing only as the seating is closed. Spectators are to remain masked and social distanced. No yelling, chanting, singing, or cheering. Clapping or non whistle noise makers permitted.



Township of Innisfil: Innisfil Recreation Center (Gold Arena – North Door closest to Innisfil Beach Road, Red Arena – South Doors)

Township of Innisfil: Lefroy Arena (use main front door) https://inn-touch.innisfil.ca/eservices/upload/covid/PlayProtocolArenas.pdf

Maximum of 20 Spectators:

Spectator and parent will have also EACH completed the Town of Innisfil COVID Screening tool. The link is available on the BDRA home page (<u>www.barrieringette.ca</u>) or here: <u>https://inn-touch.innisfil.ca/eservices/checkin</u>

Once advised by Team Safety Lead and greeted by Innisfil staff, players and spectators will enter the facility 15 minutes prior to ice time. Doors then lock. There is no re-entry or late arrivals.

Chairs are provided in the lobby and five minutes is given for skating tying. Player is accompanied by staff/coaches to change room. Spectator then enters rink viewing area via 'Spectator only' door. Spectators are to remain masked and social distanced. No yelling, chanting, singing, or cheering. Clapping or non whistle noise makers permitted.

At the completion of the ice time, spectator leaves through designated spectator exit doors and meet their player outside. Team Safety Lead/coaches are to ensure players and spectators are reunited.